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COUNTY OF McHENRY 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
2200 N SEMINARY AVENUE 

WOODSTOCK, IL 60098 
 
 

RFP 21-4010 
Windam Cove Pollinator  

Habitat Restoration Project 
Submissions will be accepted until August 12, 2021 no later than 9:00 A.M. (CST) 

 
 
Additions and Clarifications 
 
Question 1: Is there a cost estimate/range available for this project, if so, would you please 

forward it to me? Is there an engineer's estimate or budget available for the above 
project? 

Response 1: Budget information is not available at this time. 
 
 
Question 2:  Has an anticipated start or end date been set for construction? 
Response 2:  MCDOT would like work completed by the end of 2021 
 
 
Question 3:  Is there a specific grading plan to follow? 
Response 3:  MCDOT has not developed a grading plan for the property. 
  
 
Question 4:  Are the low areas to remain?  Or should they be backfilled to create a level lot? 
Response 4:  MCDOT has not developed a grading plan for the property. 
 
 
Question 5: Is there a set amount or allocation of hours we should be aware of for the training 

portion of the project?   
Response 5: There is no set amount of hours for training. We are interested in having 

MCDOT staff join the contractor during site prep, planting, and maintenance 
activities to learn about the process.  

 

 

 


